RICK KNOWLTON

Software Developer

CONTACT

- howdy@rickknowIton.io
- (717) 419-0684
- m rickknowlton.github.io
- 506 W Chestnut St Lancaster, PA

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Full Stack Web Development Certification

2018

SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite

Bootstrap

CSS/SCSS

Express

Gatsby

Git

Firebase

HTML

JavaScript

jQuery

Material UI

MongoDB

MySQL

Node.js

NPM/Yarn

React

React Native

Selenium

Tailwind

CONNECT

- in linkedin.com/rickknowlton
- github.com/rickknowlton

ABOUT

Rick has worked in a variety of positions and places, collecting a unique set of skills and experience along the way. A constant learner and journeyman, Rick likes to solve the hard problems and not just to find a solution, but the best solution possible.

EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

TENK | Lancaster, PA | May 2022 - Present

- TENK acts as an incubator and marketing studio for NFT projects on the NEAR Blockchain.
- Primarily use React, TypeScript, Node, js, Next. js, and Gatsby and help to maintain proprietary integrations of NEAR Smart Contracts to process and confirm transactions and launch collections.

DEVELOPER & FOUNDER

tiny. | Portsmouth, NH | December 2016 - Present

- Founded tiny initially as an outlet for freelance work, but grew into working with a small team of independent developers and designers as a collective. Developed web applications and sites for small to mid-size businesses using technologies such as Google Firebase, Wordpress, Squarespace Dev Tools, Node.js, React and CSS libraries such as Tailwinds, Bootstrap 5 and Material.
- Managed and setup social media presence using analytics tools such as Buffer and Hootsuite.

JUNIOR FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER

University of New Hampshire | Durham, NH | May 2018 - December 2018

- Designed and developed 20+ web applications using technologies such as Javascript, jQuery, MongoDB, Express, React, and Node.js.
- Used AJAX and JSON with Javascript/jQuery for request and response processing of third party API integrations.
- Built a classic platform game using Phaser, Mongo, Express, React, and Node.
- Developed an inventory management application using Node, Express, Passport.js and SQL geared towards small and mid-sized businesses.

GENERAL MANAGER

Sonny's Tavern | Dover, NH | November 2016 - May 2018

- Managed and operated a full bar and restaurant grossing more than \$1 million in revenue a year and responsible for seeing year-over-year growth of more than 18%.
- Trained new personnel instilling a high standard for service and guest experience.
- Implemented and designed staff education courses with a focus on expanding and enhancing working knowledge of products and points of service.

GENERAL MANAGER

Spring House Brewing Company | Lancaster, PA | April 2016 - November 2016

- Helped manage a 50,000 square foot facility that included a bar, restaurant, and 10,000 bbl per year brewery.
- Aided in installing more efficient and streamlined business practices that ultimately served to cut costs and expenditures.